
Subject: Annual Report Requirements
Date: Mon, 23 May 2005 00:30:58 -0700

From: Corrie Kost <corrie@kost.ca>
To: Ernie Crist <ecrist@dnv.org>, Janice Harris <jharris@dnv.org>, Lisa Muri <lmuri@dnv.org>,

Maureen McKeon Holmes <mmckeonholmes@dnv.org>, Alan Nixon <anixon@dnv.org>,
Richard Walton <rwalton@dnv.org>, Agnes Hilsen <HilsenA@district.north-van.bc.ca>,
Jim Cuthbert <jcuthbert@dnv.org>

CC: James Ridge DNV CAO <james_ridge@dnv.org>, fonvca@fonvca.org

Your Worship & Members of Council,

Please consider this as a friendly reminder so that the violation of the
Community Charter which occurred last year will not be repeated.

The time is rapidly approaching for the public to have access to
the Annual Report so that it has adequate time to prepare for
the annual meeting to discuss its contents.  My understanding
is that a minimum of 14 days must be provided between the time
the Annual Report is made available and the public meeting takes
place.

This year, there are also a number of additional requirements for inclusion in
the Annual Report.  It would be desirable that some public debate,
(preferably supplemented by public input) on these additional
elements, take place well before the drafting of the Annual Report.
You may thus wish to consider adding an appropriate agenda item for
discussion of this as soon as possible.

Yours truly,

Corrie Kost
2851 Colwood Dr.
North Vancouver
V7R 2R3

Corrie Kost <kost@triumf.ca>
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